STATE OF WASHINGTON

GAMBLING COMMISSION

“Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest”

July 29, 2014

Robert Saucier

Galaxy Gaming

6767 Spencer Street
Las Vegas, NV 89119

RE: Galaxy Gaming Bonus Jackpot System Andromeda Series Stage 3d
Submission #1995

Dear Mr. Saucier,

Thank you for requesting approval of the Bonus Jackpot System — Andromeda Series — Stage 3d.
We have completed our review.

The Bonus Jackpot System-Andromeda Series — Stage 3d is approved for use in Washington
State operated only as described in the documentation you provided us in the Game Endorsement
Form for New or Upgraded Equipment. In addition, the Table Vision Display is approved for
use independently without the other components of the Bonus Jackpot System. The approval is
contingent on the following requirements:
e Only licensees or Tribal casinos operating the system shall have access to the system to
make changes to the TableVision display (posting and/or choosing paytables or posting
the current jackpot amount).

e Auto complete for user name and passwords must be disabled on all web browsers used
to access the Andromeda 3d Bonus Jackpot System. For example, Internet Explorer auto
complete can be disabled in Windows registry settings. As with wireless functionality,
non-Administrator user accounts must not have the capability to modify auto-complete
settings.

e Locally disable the Remote Desktop and Wireless services installed on the Pit/Site
Controller and/or any laptop or computer connected to the system.

e After installation of the system, HB licensees and Tribal Casinos must ensure that
wireless services are disabled on any laptop or computer connected to the system.
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e Notification to the Washington State Gambling Commission must be made prior to the
first installation in Washington and each installation thereafter so arrangements may be
made for Agent inspection/review. Please provide a list to include specific locations,
dates and times this system will be installed at least 10 business days prior to installation.
Send the list to Sonja Dolson at sonja.dolson@wsgc.wa.gov.

Additional Requirements for HB licensees:
e Ensure HB licensees operating the Andromeda Stage 3d ensure only 9 player positions
are allowed per table.

e Ensure HB licensees are not allowing more than four separate games within a single
hand.

Requirements for Progressive Jackpot Games:
e Verify HB licensees are aware of the requirements for progressive jackpot games if they
use the
Andromeda Stage 3d Bonus Jackpot System to operate a progressive jackpot.
e HB licensees who use the system to operate Progressive Jackpot Games must ensure they
maintain records that account for all funds collected for progressive jackpot games.

e HB licensees who use the system to operate Progressive Jackpot Games must require a
specific wagering limit on the progressive wager (for example all wagers must be $1) to
ensure all funds are accounted for.

e If operating a progressive jackpot game HB licensees must ensure the chips are placed on
the center of the sensor to ensure all wagers are accurately recorded.

e Ifthe Table Vision component of this system is used without the rest of the system, the
manual process for updating jackpot amounts should be detailed in the licensee’s internal
controls.

Tribal Casino Implementation:
e For Tribal Casinos, ensure internal controls are revised to include new equipment and
procedures, and approved by Tribal Gaming Agency and concurred with by Washington
State Gambling Commission.

Software Components MDS5
MCU File
DL2_72.S19 AES56B61BFADADCAEI15E3726D43D7CFC7

Any modifications made to the Bonus Jackpot System-Andromeda Series — Stage 3d must be
submitted to us for additional testing and review. These changes could include, but not be
limited to, changes to the name, topography, configuration, or firmware. We reserve the right to
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investigate and reevaluate the Bonus Jackpot System-Andromeda Series — Stage 3d if we
determine that such a review is required.

Thank you for your cooperation during this process. We appreciate your desire to comply with
our regulations. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (360) 486-
3579.

Sincerely,
Mark Harris
Assistant Director

Field Operations Division

cc:  Tina Griffin, Assistant Director Licensing Operations Division
Julie Lies, Assistant Director Tribal Gaming Division



